MEMORANDUM

FOR -

This refers to the memorandum dated February 17, 2023 of Regional Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, DPWH, Region III, endorsing the request of District Engineer GREGORIO D. AUDEA,
JR. — DPWH Pampanga 2" DEO, for the approval of the Modification of project under FY 2023

Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

CENTRAL OFFICE
Manila

ROBERTO R. BERNARDO, CESO I
Undersecretary for Operations in NCR,
Regions III, IV-A, IV-B, V, VI, VII and VIII
This Department

General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit

¢ Projeci: Description

UACS No. 310112100415000
Project ID: P00712211LZ

ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 1 : Ensure Safe and
Reliable National Road System - Asset Preservation
Program - Construction/ Upgrading/ Rehabilitation of
Drainage along National Roads - Tertiary Roads

ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 1 : Ensure Safe and
Reliable National Road System - Asset
Preservation Program - Construction/ Upgrading/
Rehabilitation of Drainage along National Roads -

()

Attached are the following supporting documents.
o Certificate of Reasonableness of Cost Estimate, Certificate of Availability of Funds, Program

of Works, Detailed Unit Price Analysis, Geotagged Photos, GIS Map, and Detailed
Engineering Design

Tertiary Roads
Sn Fernando-Lubao Rd - KOO85 + 250 - KO085 + | Sn Fernando-Lubao Rd - KOO85 + 100 — K0085
511 + 422
T"/";h“s‘i"c’:l' K| uUnitcost | Allocation T”/":h"fs‘i’::l' K | UnitcCost | Estimated
Yy (*000) (*000) y (*000) Cost (*000)
Target Target i
Cw1 - CW1 -
Construction of Construction of
Drainage £18.77394636 Drainage £15.2173913
Structure along / Lineal meter #4,900.00 Structure along | / Lineal meter #4,900.00
Road / 261 Road / 322
Lineal meter Lineal meter
EAO £100.00 EAO £100.00
Total £5,000.00 Total £5,000.00
Justification:

e Change in physical target of 261 lineal meters to revised of 322 lineal meters based on the
actual detailed engineering and on the quantities and items of works considered in the approved
POW. The lengthening of the project sufficed the allotment considering the necessary
construction of the existing canal and its outfall to avoid clogging and preventing the roadway
from flooding.
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Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence,
the said request is hereby recommended for the Undersecretary’s consideration and approval.

.

ERIC A\AYAPANA
Assigtant\Secretary for Operations in NCR,
Redions III, IV-A, IV-B, V, VI, VII and VIII

Recommending Approval:

MARIA CA E. CABRAL,
Undersecretary for Planning and
Public-Private Partnership Service

|Dc, CESO I

APPROVED/PISABBPROVED:

ROBERTO nlﬁgkr(mno, CESO I

Undersecretary for Operations in NCR,
Regions III, IV-A, IV-B, V, VI, VII and VIII

2.6 BCL/RRB
Project ID: PO07122111.Z




